

Section I
Notice of Development of Proposed Rules
and Negotiated Rulemaking

NONE

Section II
Proposed Rules

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Building Construction

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
60D-5.002	Definitions
60D-5.004	Bidder's Qualification Requirements and Procedures
60D-5.0041	Waiver of Bond Requirements
60D-5.007	Determination of Successful Bidder
60D-5.0071	Rejection of Bid(s)
60D-5.0073	Contract Levels, Limits of Public Advertising, Negotiation and Bidding
60D-5.008	Qualifications-Based Selection; Contractor Selection and Negotiation Procedures for Projects Within Level Four and Level Five Contracts
60D-5.0082	Competitive Selection
60D-5.0091	Competitive Negotiation

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: These rules address Procedures for Construction Contract Bidding, Award, Negotiation and Changes and: amend the definitions of terms for Chapter 60D-5, F.A.C.; remove unused, duplicative or otherwise unnecessary definitions; increases increments of contract dollar values based on estimated cost of the contract to align with inflation; removes superfluous language and modifies criteria to reflect preferred practices; make technical amendments; remove antiquated practices and provides flexibility in the selection process of members of the Selection Committee, required for competitive selection.

SUMMARY: These rules amend the definitions of terms for Chapter 60D-5, F.A.C.; remove unused, duplicative or otherwise unnecessary definitions; increases increments of contract dollar values based on estimated cost of the contract to align with inflation; removes superfluous language and modifies criteria to reflect preferred practices; make technical amendments; remove antiquated practices and provides flexibility in the selection process of members of the Selection Committee, required for competitive selection.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase

directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The changes to these rules do not directly or indirectly impose any costs on regulated entities, small business or government and, to the contrary, will provide clarity and reduce regulatory burdens.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein:

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 255.29, 255.05, 255.30 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 255.29, 255.05, 255.051, 255.30, 255.0525 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: October 21, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 315K, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Dottie Young, Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 315, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or Dottie.Young@dms.myflorida.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dottie Young, Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 315, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or Dottie.Young@dms.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60D-5.002 Definitions.

(1) "Agency", as the context requires, means an official, officer, commission, authority, council, committee, department, division, bureau, board, section or another unit or entity of state government.

(2) "Contract Levels" – increments of contract dollar value based on estimated cost of the contract are as follows:

(a) Level One – Contracts not exceeding a value of ~~\$35,000~~ \$35,000 ~~40,000~~.

(b) Level Two – Contracts having a value greater than ~~\$35,000~~ \$35,000 ~~40,000~~ but not exceeding ~~\$65,000~~ \$65,000 ~~25,000~~.

(c) Level Three – Contracts having a value greater than ~~\$65,000~~ \$65,000 ~~25,000~~ but not exceeding \$200,000.

(d) Level Four – Contracts having a value exceeding \$200,000 but not exceeding \$500,000.

(e) Level Five – Contracts having a value exceeding \$500,000.

(3) The “Agency Head” – The person or in the case of a collegial body the executive director or chief administrative officer of an Agency or other governmental unit statutorily responsible for final agency action, or their ~~his~~ authorized designee.

~~(4) The “Department” means the Department of Management Services.~~

~~(4)(5) The “Division” means a program of the Department as identified in Section 20.22(2)(a), Florida Statutes the Division of Building Construction.~~

~~(5)(6) “Firm” or “Contractor” means any individual, firm, partnership, corporation, company, association, or other legal entity permitted by law to construct projects, or portions of projects, in the State of Florida.~~

~~(6)(7) “Project” means any facility, building, portion of building, utility, park, parking lot, structure or other improvement to real property required to be constructed, renovated, repaired, modified or demolished by an a state Agency.~~

~~(7)(8) “Design Professional” means the architect, engineer or other consultant under contract with the Agency for professional services.~~

~~(8)(9) “Non-material Bid Deviation” means a variation from the invitation to bid terms and conditions which does not affect the price of the bid, or give the bidder an advantage or benefit not enjoyed by other bidders, or does not adversely impact the interests of the Agency.~~

~~(9)(10) “Single Source Contract” means a contract for construction services that are available from only one responsible qualified contractor.~~

~~(10)(11) “Valid Bid” means a bid that is responsive to the bidding documents and is submitted by a qualified responsible bidder. The validity of the bid is determined by the Agency and the construction management entity.~~

~~(11)(12) “Negotiated Fee-Guaranteed Maximum Price Construction Contracting Method” means a method of construction contracting whereby the construction management entity prime contractor is selected by the methods defined under Rule 60D-5.0082, F.A.C., to provide design phase consulting services, management and contractual responsibility for the total ~~construction~~ project. A fee is negotiated for profit,~~

overhead and direct management costs. All subcontracts are awarded by the construction management entity prime contractor based on competitive bids received in response to invitations to bid issued by the construction management entity ~~him~~. A guaranteed maximum price is provided by the construction management entity prime contractor and the total price paid to the construction management entity prime contractor is either the fee plus the actual construction cost or the guaranteed maximum price (GMP), whichever is less.

~~(12)(13) “Guaranteed Maximum Price” means the fixed amount in a negotiated fee-guaranteed maximum price contract within which the construction will be achieved. It includes all the fees, profit, overhead direct management costs, and the construction cost.~~

~~(13)(14) “Repairs” means the restoration to an acceptable original state of a decayed, broken, deteriorated or demolished facility, building, portion of building, utility, park, parking lot, structure or other real property.~~

~~(14)(15) “Maintenance” means the upkeep, preservation of condition or the sustaining of operation of a facility, building, portion of building, utility, park, parking lot, structure or real property.~~

~~(16) “Emergency” means a project necessitated by a sudden unexpected turn of events (e.g., acts of God, riot, fires, floods, accidents or any circumstances or cause beyond the control of the Agency in the normal conduct of its business) where the delay incident to competitive bidding would result in an immediate danger to the public health, safety or welfare or other substantial loss to the State.~~

~~(15)(17) “Client User Agency” means that Agency for which the project is being constructed.~~

~~(16)(18) “Responsive Bidder” means a firm who has submitted a bid or proposal which conforms in all material respects to the invitation to bid or request for proposals.~~

~~(17)(19) “Responsible bidder” or “qualified bidder” means a firm with the capability in all respects to perform fully the contract requirements and the integrity and reliability to assure good faith performance.~~

~~Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.29 FS. History—New 5-26-76, Amended 6-7-77, 7-14-81, 7-7-83, Formerly 13D-11.02, Amended 1-25-89, 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.002, Amended 8-28-96,_____.~~

60D-5.004 ~~Bidder’s~~ Prequalification Requirements and Procedures.

(1) There are two steps in qualifying to perform construction of State projects: paragraph (2)(a) Prequalification to submit a bid and paragraph (2)(b) Prequalification for award of the contract.

(2)(a) Prequalification to submit a bid. (Prequalification requirements apply to all bidders as well as potential bidders on Levels Four and Five contracts.)

1. Requirements: Each potential bidder on Levels Four and Five contracts, whose field or area is governed by Chapter 399, 455, 489 or 633, F.S., for licensure will be prequalified by the Agency to participate in the bid process for a specific field or area of construction based on the bidder's area of license or certification. In order to be eligible to submit a bid for ~~construction, renovation, repairs, modifications, demolition or other work on an Agency project~~, during the current two year period (beginning on ~~September~~ July 1 of each ~~even odd~~ numbered year and continuing for a period of twenty-four months), a potential bidder under the jurisdiction of Chapter 399, 455, 489 or 633, F.S., must provide to the Agency evidence of the following qualifications biennially after ~~September~~ July 1, of each ~~even odd~~ numbered year, or during the bidding of a specific project. Prequalification with one Agency will not automatically prequalify the contractor with other Agencies. Contractors not governed by the requirements of Chapter 399, 455, 489, or 633, F.S., are not required to be prequalified under this section.

a. Current State Contractor license certification or registration as required under Florida Statutes.

b. Current Corporate Charter registration, if the potential bidder is a domestic (Florida) corporation, or authority to transact business if the potential bidder is a foreign (non-Florida) corporation, as may be required by Florida law.

2. For projects that require a contractor with specific expertise and experience, the Agency may state additional prequalification requirements relating to demonstrated performance of similar work of similar size and complexity and the possession or availability of facilities or equipment needed for performance of the work in addition to prequalification requirements in accordance with conditions that will be established in the bidding documents.

3. In each instance where the bid documents set forth certain additional prequalification requirements each potential bidder shall submit these prequalification data to the Agency as provided in the bid documents. The conditions may include a deadline date for submittal of additional prequalification data, which date will be earlier than the deadline for submission of bids. Bids are to be accepted only from those potential bidders who have prequalified in accordance with this section and the terms of the bidding documents.

4. Each potential bidder will be notified by the Agency to which it applied for prequalification of its eligibility or ineligibility to submit bids during the balance of the qualification period for a specific field or area of construction. A firm will be permitted to correct prequalification deficiencies if proof of correction is received 120 hours prior to the bid opening date and time. Any bidder or potential bidder that is determined to be ineligible because of failure to provide evidence of the minimum requirements will not be qualified to

submit a bid and will be informed in writing of the deficiencies that must be corrected to be considered for future projects. Each potential bidder notified of its eligibility may submit a bid at the time and place designated in the bidding documents as long as the bidder is qualified and eligible to perform the work required by the bidding documents.

(b) Prequalifications for award of the contract on Levels Four and Five Contracts.

1. Requirements: any bidder that has submitted a bid on Levels Four and Five contracts must satisfy the following requirements as judged by the Agency in order to be eligible for award of the contract for construction.

a. Satisfactory compliance with bid prequalification criteria, if applicable.

b. On projects where the bid exceeds \$100,000 the bidder must provide with the bid, a good faith deposit in the amount of 5% of the bid by way of a bid bond from a surety insurer authorized to do business in this State as surety or a certified check accompanying the bid, such requirement may be satisfied by the bidder depositing in lieu of such certified check, a cashier's check, treasurer's check or bank draft of any national or state bank.

c. On projects where the bid exceeds \$100,000, unless such requirement has been waived in accordance with Rule 60D-5.0041, F.A.C., if requested by the Agency, the bidder must provide with the bid or within two working days of being notified as the low responsive, qualified bidder, evidence of ability to provide the necessary performance and payment bonds for the project by providing a letter of intent to provide a 100% performance bond and a 100% labor and material payment bond from a surety company authorized to do business in the State of Florida by the Department of Financial Services Insurance, and meeting the financial and performance rating required by the bidding documents. For contract amounts not exceeding \$500,000, the provisions of Section 287.0935, F.S., shall govern.

d. The bidder must provide at any time prior to the Agency's execution of the construction contract, evidence of insurance in effect, equal to or exceeding the limits required by the bidding documents.

e. On Levels Four and Five projects the bidder must provide, if requested by the Agency, a list of projects and their status for a period of thirty-six months prior to solicitation and a copy of the contractors current financial statement a completed experience questionnaire and financial statement on the form entitled "Experience Questionnaire and Contractor's Financial Statement", form number DBC 5085, revised 1/98, incorporated herein by reference. Form number DBC 5085 may be obtained from the Department of Management Services, Division of Real Estate Development and Management/Building Construction, 4050 Esplanade Way,

~~Suite 315, Tallahassee, Florida 32399 0950, or from the appropriate Agency. The Contractor's financial condition must demonstrate that adequate liquid assets and equipment are available to properly perform this project as follows: The value of liquid assets must be no less than one twentieth of the amount of the base bid. Liquid assets shall include cash, stocks, bonds, pre-paid expenses and receivables, but shall not include the value of equipment.~~

f. Familiarity with local conditions – Unless waived by the Agency for good cause, on Levels Four and Five projects, the contractor must agree to establish or have an active office, or an ongoing project, which office or project is located within 300 road miles of the project site. Good cause shall be the bidder's refusal to establish a project office with qualified management personnel at or within 300 miles of the project site or a finding by the Agency that a bidder's office within 300 miles of the project site is not in fact an active office staffed with qualified management staff.

g. Work force – On Level Five projects, the contractor must agree to perform no less than 15% of the ~~project management and~~ construction work utilizing its own employees.

h. Firm experience – On Level Five projects, the contractor, ~~or a majority owner,~~ must have successfully completed no less than two projects of similar size and complexity within the last three years.

i. Supervisor – On Level Five projects, the contractor must agree to provide field (on-site) supervision (through a named superintendent) ~~for all trade subcontractors on the project for each of the general, concrete forming and placement, masonry, mechanical, plumbing, electrical and roofing trades, either through the use of its employees, or in the instance of mechanical, plumbing, electrical and roofing trades through the use of employees of the subcontractor.~~ In addition, the contractor shall assign and name a supervisory qualified employee to provide scheduling direction to the entire project. Supervisory employees (including field superintendents, foreman and schedulers at all levels) must have been employed in a supervisory (leadership) capacity of a substantially equivalent level on a similar project for at least two years within the last five years. The contractor shall include a resume of experience for each of those proposed supervisory employees ~~identified by him to supervise each trade, and for scheduling, with its submittal of the experience questionnaire (item e. above).~~

j. ~~Any s~~Specific expertise and experience ~~the a~~ contractor's staff ~~has must have~~ to perform a project requiring unique or specialized capabilities.

2. The firm determined by the Agency to have submitted the low, responsive bid must complete and submit the above required qualification data where applicable within seven working days after being notified as the low responsive bidder.

The Agency will evaluate all data submitted within ~~seven fourteen~~ days of receipt and determine whether the firm is a qualified bidder. Should the bidder be judged unqualified, its bid will be rejected and the bidder submitting the next low responsive bid will be given seven working days to submit its qualification data.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.05, 255.051, 255.29 FS. History–New 5-26-76, Amended 6-7-77, 7-14-81, 7-7-83, 9-2-85, Formerly 13D-11.04, Amended 1-1-87, 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.004, Amended 8-28-96, 9-22-99,_____.

60D-5.0041 Waiver of Bond Requirements.

~~(1)(a) Any person or corporation entering into a formal contract with an Agency for the construction of a public building, or a portion of a public building, for the prosecution and completion of a public work, or for repairs upon a public building or public work for more than \$100,000 shall be required, before commencing the work, to execute a payment and performance bond in accordance with the requirements of Section 255.05, F.S. In awarding contracts for the construction of any public building, for the prosecution and completion of any public work, or for repairs upon any public building or public work for more than \$100,000 but not more than \$200,000, the Secretary of the Department may delegate to an Agency the authority to exempt any person entering into the contract from executing the payment and performance bond required by Section 255.05, F.S., provided that the contract requires the contractor may be paid periodically only upon compliance with the applicable provisions of Section 255.05, F.S., and subsection 60D 5.0041(2), F.A.C.~~

~~(a)(b) An The a~~Agency pursuant to Section 255.05, F.S., may request delegation of authority from the Secretary to exempt the requirement for performance bond and labor and material bond on a specific project for more than \$100,000 but not more than \$200,000, in writing, by furnishing the following to the Division prior to the public advertisement for bids:

1. Copy of the project legislative budget request in the capital improvement plan;
2. Statement containing the chronology of the project anticipated bid date, completion date and final construction cost.
3. Statement from the project's design professional that the exemption of the requirement for performance bond and labor and payment bond will increase the probability of securing competitive bids within the project construction budget.
4. Copies of the approved construction documents for the project, including plans and specifications.

~~(b)(e)~~ The Agency, in its public advertisement, shall notify bidders that the project has been exempted from the requirement for the performance bond and labor and material bond.

(2) In all cases where a performance and payment bond is not provided, the following procedures shall be followed:

(a) At any time prior to final completion of a contract exempted from bond requirements, the contracting authority shall not authorize or make payment to the contractor in excess of ninety percent (90%) of the amount due on the contract on the basis of the work suitably completed and material suitably stored on the site.

(b) In case of default by the contractor, the laborers, materialmen, and subcontractors, as defined in Section 713.01, F.S., making claims for unpaid bills, will be paid from the ten percent (10%) retainage on a pro rata basis as follows:

1. The sum of all claims made shall be divided into each individual claim thereby deriving a percentage value for each claim. The total retainage will then be multiplied by the percentage value and the result shall be the pro rata share of the retainage to be paid to the claimant; however the payment shall not be more than the claim.

2. The final payment of retainage shall not be made until the project has been inspected by the Architect/Engineer or other person designated by the contracting authority for that purpose and until ~~they have~~ ~~he has~~ issued a written certificate that the project has been constructed in accordance with the approved plans, specifications and approved change orders and until the contracting authority has accepted the project, and until the contractor has supplied the contracting authority with signed and dated statements from all laborers, materialmen, and subcontractors as defined in Section 713.01, F.S., and identified under 4 hereinafter, that they have no claims against the contractor for the work under the contract. Said statements shall identify the project by name and project number.

3. The contractor, before beginning work or within two workdays thereafter, shall post in a conspicuous place on the project site the following notice:

“Notice is hereby made to all those concerned and affected that ___ (CONTRACTOR'S NAME) is performing ___ (PROJECT NAME), ___ (PROJECT NUMBER) at ___ (LOCATION). All parties furnishing labor and/or materials to said project are to provide notice of such in writing by certified mail to the (AGENCY) within twenty days of first providing such labor and/or materials.”

4. The contractor shall provide a certified list of all sub-contractors, laborers and material suppliers to the Agency within thirty days of its receiving its notice to proceed with the work. This list shall be updated thereafter each month with a certified statement that the list and its updates include the names and addresses of all of those sub-contractors, laborers, and material suppliers furnishing labor and/or material for the project.

5. The contractor shall provide a written statement with each pay request to the Agency which indicates how each

payment requested will be distributed. This pay request breakdown shall define the disbursement intended for all of the funds requested.

6. When a contractor receives any payment it shall pay such moneys received to each sub-contractor and material supplier in accordance with Section 287.0585, F.S.

7. The contractor shall provide a written statement with all but the first payment request from each of the subcontractors, laborers and material suppliers indicated in 4. above, that they have in fact received payment as indicated in the preceding statements. In the event any payment is not made as indicated on a prior statement noted in 5. above, the contractor shall furnish an explanation as to the reasons for such deviation and shall request approval from the Agency.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 255.05, 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.05, 255.29 FS. History—New 5-26-76, Amended 6-7-77, 7-14-81, Formerly 13D-11.04, Amended 7-7-83, Formerly 13D-11.041, Amended 6-11-86, 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.0041, Amended 8-28-96, _____.

60D-5.007 Determination of Successful Bidder.

(1) All projects except where competitive bidding is waived under the provisions of Rule 60D-5.008, F.A.C., will be publicly bid in accordance with the provisions in the project ~~specifications~~ bidding documents and Section 255.0518, F.S. Award of contract will be made to the responsive bidder, determined to be qualified in accordance with the provisions herein and meeting the requirements of the bidding documents, that submits the lowest valid bid for the work. The lowest bid will be determined as follows:

(2) The lowest bid will be the bid from the responsive bidder that has submitted the lowest price for the base bid or the base bid plus the additive alternates or less the deductive alternates chosen by the Agency, or contract management entities in conjunction with the Agency, to be included in or excluded from the proposed contract, taken in numerical order listed in the bid documents. The order of the alternates may be selected by the Agency, or contract management entities in conjunction with the Agency, in any sequence so long as such acceptance out of order does not alter the designation of the low bidder.

(3) On projects whose bidding documents provide for evaluation of the bids based on first cost and life cycle cost and performance criteria, the lowest bid will be the bid by the firm whose bid products are determined to yield the lowest total cost in accordance with the criteria set forth in the bidding documents.

~~Rulemaking Specific~~ Authority 255.29, 255.30 FS. Law Implemented 255.29, 255.30 FS. History—New 5-26-76, Amended 6-7-77, 7-14-81, 7-7-83, Formerly 13D-11.07, Amended 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.007, Amended _____.

60D-5.0071 Rejection of Bid(s).

(1) The Agency, or contract management entities in conjunction with the Agency, shall reserve the right to reject any or all bids or portions thereof under any of the following circumstances:

~~(a)(2)~~ When the bidding process, including the procedure followed by the Agency, involves a material conflict with a rule or statutory or case law;

~~(b)(3)~~ When the Agency has evidence to indicate that collusion exists among the bidders;

~~(c)(4)~~ When the base bid or the base bid minus all deductive alternates exceeds the funds available for construction;

~~(d)(5)~~ When the Agency has evidence to indicate the bidder is not in a position to perform the contract in accordance with Rule 60D-5.004, F.A.C.;

~~(e)(6)~~ When the Agency has evidence to indicate the bidder has interest in more than one proposal for the same work;

~~(f)(7)~~ When the Agency finds the unit price provided with a bid proposal is not approximately the same as the unit cost for the same work provided as a lump sum for a specified quantity in the base bid, or alternate;

~~(g)(8)~~ When the Agency determines that the bid is not valid according to the bid specifications;

~~(h)(9)~~ When the Agency determines that a conflict of interest exists.

~~(2)(10)~~ The Agency Owner also reserves the right to reject a bid that is unreasonably low. "Unreasonably low" means that requiring the contractor to perform the contract at that price would be reasonably expected to result in unacceptable quality of performance or abandonment of the project; however, this subsection is not applicable unless the bid is at least 20% less than the next low bid. When the Agency Owner suspects that the apparent low responsive bid is unreasonably low, the following policies and procedures apply:

(a) The Agency Owner shall advise the bidder of why the bid is suspected of being unreasonably low and require the bidder to reconsider the bid.

(b) The bidder, upon reconsideration, within 10 working days, (or longer if the parties agree), from the date the bidder received the Owner's request for reconsideration, shall inform the Agency Owner of its position on whether the bid is unreasonably low and furnish the Agency Owner all relevant information including the documents that pertain to the reconsideration. The bidder shall demonstrate to the Agency Owner that its position is correct, whether the decision was affirmative or negative.

(c) If the Agency Owner concludes that the bid is unreasonably low, the Agency Owner shall give notice of intention to reject the bid, subject to the right of the bidder to file a bid protest. If the bidder fails to furnish evidence in

support of the bid, the Agency Owner may presume that the bid is unreasonably low.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.29 FS. History—New 7-7-83, Formerly 13D-11.071, Amended 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.0071, Amended 8-28-96, _____.

60D-5.0073 Contract Levels, Limits of Public Advertising, Negotiation and Bidding.

~~(1) The Department hereby determines that it is in the best interest of the State to waive the requirements of advertising required under Rule 60D 5.003, F.A.C., and bidding required under Rule 60D 5.007, F.A.C., and permit the negotiation of contracts within Levels One, Two and Three.~~ The Department hereby delegates authority to each Agency to ~~negotiate and execute a~~ contract in accordance with these rules for projects within ~~these levels.~~ ~~c~~Contract levels shall be as defined in subsection 60D-5.002(2), F.A.C.

(2) Contracts within Level One may be ~~executed~~ negotiated with the firm whose proposal, ~~in the Agency's judgement,~~ determines best meets the needs of the Agency, using two or more verbal quotations, whenever practical. Should verbal quotations be received, name and address of the company and amount quoted shall be a part of the written documentation. If at least two quotations are not received, a statement of ~~fr~~ why they were not received must be shown. Quotations shall be confirmed by written proposals of the firms defining the scope and quality of work to be provided.

(3) Contracts within Levels Two and Three may be ~~executed~~ negotiated with the firm whose proposal, ~~in the Agency's judgement,~~ determines best meets the needs of the Agency. The Agency shall request at least three firms to submit sealed written proposals based on a written specification. The written proposals shall all be opened publicly at the same date, time and place named by the Agency. A tabulation of the ~~negotiation~~ results shall be furnished to each firm if requested.

(4) Except as otherwise authorized by law or rule, competitive sealed bids are required for contracts within Level Four, which shall be publicly advertised in the Florida Administrative Register once, at least 21 calendar days prior to the established bid opening, based on approved plans and specifications. The announcement ~~shall may~~ also be published on the ~~Florida Communities Network~~ at Agency's website. Bids shall be received and opened publicly at a location, date and time established in the bid advertisement, and results will be posted on the Agency's website.

(5) Except as otherwise authorized by law or rule, competitive sealed bids are required for contracts within Level Five, which shall be publicly advertised in the Florida Administrative Register at least 30 days prior to the established bid opening, and in at least one once in a newspaper of general circulation in the county where the project is located at least 30

days prior to the established bid opening and at least 5 days prior to any scheduled pre-bid conference. The announcement shall ~~may~~ also be published on the Agency's website Florida Communities Network at <http://fen.state.fl.us/dms/dbc/oppor1.html>. Bids shall be received and opened publicly at a location, date and time established in the bid advertisement, and results will be posted on the Agency's website. In cases of emergency, the Secretary of the Department of Management Services may alter the procedures required in this section in any manner that is reasonable under the emergency circumstances.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.29, 255.0525 FS. History—New 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.0073, Amended 8-28-96, 12-8-98, _____.

60D-5.008 Qualifications-Based Selection; Contractor Selection and Negotiation Procedures for Projects Within Level Four and Level Five Contracts.

(1) The Secretary of the Department may waive the requirements of Rules ~~60D-5.003~~ and 60D-5.0073, F.A.C., and permit negotiation of construction contracts in accordance with Rules 60D-5.0082 and 60D-5.0091, F.A.C., in cases determined by him to be in the best interest of the State.

(2) In making a determination of best interest of the State, the Secretary of the Department may consider such factors as:

(a) Is the need for the facility significant enough to require a substantial reduction of normal delivery time, requiring overlap of design and construction development phases?

(b) Is the size of the project large, requiring major emphasis on the qualification of the ~~prime~~ contractor because of the highly specialized requirements for scheduling, value engineering, and construction management?

(c) Is the complexity of the project significant, requiring a ~~prime~~ contractor with specific expertise to be applied to the design process with continuity through the construction phase?

(d) Is the project construction funding spread out over more than one year thereby making it advantageous to retain a ~~prime~~ contractor through a construction management/negotiated fee-guaranteed maximum price form of agreement?

(e) Is the project an alteration of an occupied facility which requires working around or relocating occupants while keeping the facility fully operational?

(f) Is the project a repair or renovation where the conditions requiring correction cannot be fully determined and specified without ~~prime~~ contractor involvement in the removal and examination process as an integral part of design (e.g., concealed damages, removal of asbestos, transformers containing PCB's, etc.)?

(g) Is the project one which is predominantly historic preservation/restoration requiring a specifically qualified ~~prime~~ contractor's involvement in the design process with continuity

of construction management through both the design and construction phases?

(h) Is the Agency able and qualified to perform the contractor selection and contract negotiation in accordance with Rules 60D-5.0082 and 60D-5.0091, F.A.C., as determined by the Division?

(i) Are the construction services required to perform the work on the project available only from one contractor, for a "single source contract"?

(3) In requesting in writing the authority to negotiate from the Secretary, the Agency shall respond to the applicable factors in subsection 60D-5.008(2), F.A.C., in sufficient detail to justify the authority and will certify to the Secretary that such factors exist, and that negotiation of the construction contract will accommodate reduction in delivery time, size and complexity, special expertise, funding cycles or any of the factors under consideration.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29, 255.30 FS. Law Implemented 255.29, 255.30 FS. History—New 5-26-76, Amended 1-2-78, 7-14-81, 7-7-83, Formerly 13D-11.08, Amended 1-25-89, 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.008, Amended _____.

60D-5.0082 Competitive Selection.

When authorized under Rule 60D-5.008 ~~or 60D-5.0081~~, F.A.C., the Agency shall determine the ~~prime~~ contractor most able to perform the work as follows:

(1) For competitive selection by the Department, there shall be a Selection Committee comprised of a minimum of five persons consisting of the following: Three members shall be selected by the Director of the Division or their his designated alternate; the Fixed Capital Outlay Projects Manager or his designated alternate; the Division's project manager for the project; and two members shall be selected by representatives of the Client Agency for which the project will be constructed. For other Agencies there shall be a committee of no less than five persons consisting of at least one Division Director and one Bureau Chief or their equivalent plus three other members familiar with the construction industry and with the project. Once the Selection Committee is established, it shall serve throughout the selection process for a project until completed.

(2) For each project for which construction services are required the Selection Committee shall evaluate statements of qualification data submitted by firms proposing to provide construction services for the project. It shall conduct discussions with and may require public presentation by no less than three firms, or all firms if fewer than three firms submit statements of qualification, regarding their qualifications, approach to the project and ability to furnish the required services.

(3) The Selection Committee shall determine the relative ability of each firm to perform the services required for each project. Determination of ability shall be developed utilizing the

evaluation criteria set forth in the evaluation scoring form, number (PD-24) ~~DBC 5033~~ entitled "Evaluation Summary Sheet – General Contractor/Construction Manager Selection", revised ~~6/2014 2-99~~ which is hereby incorporated by reference. The form ~~with instructions for its use~~ may be obtained from the Department of Management Services, Division of Real Estate Development and Management/Building Construction, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 315, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0950 or on the department's website.

(4) The Selection Committee shall select ~~no less than three~~ firms in order of preference, and deemed to be most highly qualified to perform the required services based on the scores determined pursuant to subsection (3). The Committee will recommend its selections to the Agency Head. The gency will negotiate a contract with the firm determined to be most qualified in full accordance with procedures set forth in Rule 60D-5.0091, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.29 FS. History—New 1-25-89, Amended 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.0082, Amended 8-28-96, 9-22-99, _____.

60D-5.0091 Competitive Negotiation.

(1) When authorized under Rule 60D-5.008 ~~or Rule 60D-5.0081~~, F.A.C., the Agency shall negotiate a contract for construction services for the project with the firm authorized under Rule 60D-5.0082, F.A.C., at compensation determined to be fair, competitive and reasonable, to provide for profit, overhead, and direct management costs plus actual costs not to exceed a guaranteed maximum price.

(2) Should the Agency be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with the firm considered to be the most qualified, at a price the Agency determines to be fair, competitive and reasonable, negotiations with that firm shall be formally terminated. The Agency shall then undertake negotiations with the second most qualified firm and thereafter if necessary with the third.

(3) Should the Agency be unable to negotiate a satisfactory contract with any of the selected firms, additional firms shall be selected in accordance with Rule 60D-5.0082, F.A.C. Negotiations shall continue in accordance with this section until an agreement is reached.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29, 255.30 FS. Law Implemented 255.29, 255.30 FS. History—New 1-25-89, Amended 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.0091, Amended _____.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Tom Berger, Director, Division of Real Estate Development and Management

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Secretary Craig J. Nichols

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 18, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 27, 2014

DEPARTMENT OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES

Division of Building Construction

RULE NOS.: RULE TITLES:
60D-5.003 Public Announcement
60D-5.0081 Waiver of Competitive Bidding in Case of Valid Emergencies; Selection and Negotiation Procedures for Projects Within Level Four and Level Five

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: Repeals Rules 60D-5.003 and 60D-5.008, F.A.C., because they are unnecessary.

SUMMARY: Repeals Rule 60D-5.003, F.A.C., which redundantly requires publication in the Florida Administrative Register of certain agency announcements and Rule 60D-5.0081, F.A.C., which restates the underlying statute and puts non-statutory limits on the process of the Secretary's response to emergencies.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION:

The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: The Department has determined that there will be no adverse economic impact or regulatory increases that would require legislative ratification. No additional costs are associated with the implementation of these changes.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: 255.29 FS.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: 255.29 FS.

IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW (IF NOT REQUESTED, THIS HEARING WILL NOT BE HELD):

DATE AND TIME: October 21, 2014, 10:00 a.m.

PLACE: Department of Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 315K, Tallahassee, Florida 32399

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Dottie Young, Department of

Management Services, 4050 Esplanade Way, Suite 315,
Tallahassee, Florida 32399 or
Dottie.Young@dms.myflorida.com

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

60D-5.003 Public Announcement.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.29 FS. History—New 5-26-76, Amended 6-7-77, 7-14-81, 7-7-83, Formerly 13D-11.03, Amended 1-25-89, 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.003, Amended 8-28-96, 9-22-99, Repealed.

60D-5.0081 Waiver of Competitive Bidding in Case of Valid Emergencies; Selection and Negotiation Procedures for Projects Within Level Four and Level Five.

Rulemaking Specific Authority 255.29 FS. Law Implemented 255.29 FS. History—New 7-14-81, Amended 7-7-83, Formerly 13D-11.081, Amended 11-5-91, Formerly 13D-11.008, Repealed.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE:
Tom Berger, Division of Real Estate Development and Management

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Secretary Craig J. Nichols

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: June 18, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: May 27, 2014

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

RULE NOS.:	RULE TITLES:
68A-23.005	Bag Limits, Length Limits, Open Season: Freshwater Fish
68A-23.015	Regulations Governing the Taking and Possession of Freshwater Mussels

PURPOSE AND EFFECT: The purpose of this rule amendment is to implement a nine inch minimum size limit for all American eels harvested in Florida and create a recreational bag limit of 25 American eels. This amendment will bring Florida into compliance with the Atlantic State Marine Fisheries Commission management plan. Additionally, the rule language regarding the permit application and permit is clarified and outdated language is removed. The effect of this amendment will be to further conserve the American eel, ensure ecological stability, and provide a sustainable fishery.

SUMMARY: Chapter 68A-23, F.A.C., would be amended to include the Atlantic State Marine Fisheries Commission’s recommendations that were approved in the American Eel interstate Fisheries Management Plan. The amendment established a minimum size limit of nine inches for commercial and recreational harvest of the American eel and a recreational

harvest limit of 25 American eels per angler per day. An exemption is allowed for anglers purchasing American eels as bait. The amendment would also technical changes to update the permit application and permit for the commercial harvest of American eels.

SUMMARY OF STATEMENT OF ESTIMATED REGULATORY COSTS AND LEGISLATIVE RATIFICATION: The Agency has determined that this will not have an adverse impact on small business or likely increase directly or indirectly regulatory costs in excess of \$200,000 in the aggregate within one year after the implementation of the rule. A SERC has not been prepared by the Agency.

The Agency has determined that the proposed rule is not expected to require legislative ratification based on the statement of estimated regulatory costs or if no SERC is required, the information expressly relied upon and described herein: the nature of the rule and the preliminary analysis conducted to determine whether a SERC was required.

Any person who wishes to provide information regarding a statement of estimated regulatory costs, or provide a proposal for a lower cost regulatory alternative must do so in writing within 21 days of this notice.

RULEMAKING AUTHORITY: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida Constitution.

LAW IMPLEMENTED: Art. IV, Sec. 9, Florida Constitution. IF REQUESTED WITHIN 21 DAYS OF THE DATE OF THIS NOTICE, A HEARING WILL BE HELD AT THE DATE, TIME AND PLACE SHOWN BELOW:

DATE AND TIME: November 20-21, 2014, 8:30 a.m. – 5:00 p.m., each day during the Commission’s regular meeting

PLACE: Hilton Key Largo Resort, 97000 Overseas Highway, Key Largo, FL 33037

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: the ADA Coordinator at (850)488-6411. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

THE PERSON TO BE CONTACTED REGARDING THE PROPOSED RULE IS: Mr. Tom Champeau, Director, Division of Freshwater Fisheries Management, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)488-4066

THE FULL TEXT OF THE PROPOSED RULE IS:

68A-23.005 Bag Limits, Length Limits, Open Season: Freshwater Fish.

(1) through (5) No change.

(6) State-wide bag limits: Except as otherwise provided in these rules, no person shall take in any one day more than the following:

(a) through (d) No change.

(e) American Eels must be nine inches or greater in total length for recreational and commercial harvest. The recreational bag limit for American Eels is twenty five (25) per angler per day.

1. Wholesale/Retail purchase exemption. Recreational anglers purchasing American eel as bait may possess more than the legal bag limit provided that the eels were purchased from a licensed dealer. The burden shall be upon the person claiming the benefit of this exemption to show, by receipts, bills of sale, or other appropriate documentation, that such fish were purchased from a licensed wholesale or retail dealer.

(7) through (10) No change.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 8-1-79, Amended 5-19-80, 6-4-81, 6-21-82, 7-1-83, Formerly 39-23.05, Amended 2-27-86, 5-10-87, 3-1-88, 4-13-88, 7-1-89, 4-11-90, 7-1-92, 8-23-92, 4-20-93, 7-1-94, 9-15-94, 4-1-96, 7-1-98, 10-20-98, Formerly 39-23.005, Amended 7-1-00, 7-1-01, 7-1-04, 7-1-05, 7-1-06, 7-1-08, 7-1-11, 5-22-13, 9-9-13,_____.

68A-23.015 Regulations Governing the Taking and Possession of Alligator Gar, Eels and Freshwater Mussels.

(1) No change.

(2) Persons licensed in accordance with Section 379.363(1), F.S., may take eels as specified in Rule 68A-23.002, 68A-23.003, ~~or 68A-23.004, or 68A-23.005, F.A.C.,~~ only under permit from the Commission. ~~Permits shall be subject to such terms, conditions and restrictions as prescribed therein and shall be issued, denied, renewed or revoked as provided in Rule 68-1.010, F.A.C. The Commission shall impose upon the permit any reasonable conditions necessary to assure protection of the fishery and other natural resources. Permits shall be issued, denied, renewed or revoked as provided in Rule 68-1.010, F.A.C.~~ Eel harvest permits shall be issued to applicants who have submitted a completed eel harvest permit application. AMERICAN EEL (Anguilla rostrata) COMMERCIAL HARVEST PERMIT APPLICATION ~~EHPA 1(7-06) DFFM Permit AE-01 (09/2014) (found online at: flrules.org.)~~ is incorporated herein by reference, ~~and obtainable at the Commission's Tallahassee and Regional Offices.~~

(3) through (6) No change.

Rulemaking Authority Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. Law Implemented Art. IV, Sec. 9, Fla. Const. History—New 7-1-96, Formerly 39-23.015, Amended 3-9-06, 3-24-13,_____.

BE ADVISED THAT THESE PROPOSED RULES MAY BE FILED FOR ADOPTION AS SOON AS POSSIBLE FOLLOWING THE COMMISSION MEETING AT

WHICH THEY ARE CONSIDERED IF THE RULES ARE NOT CHANGED. IF CHANGED, THE RULES MAY BE FILED AS SOON AS POSSIBLE AFTER PUBLICATION OF A NOTICE OF CHANGE IN THE F.A.R.

NAME OF PERSON ORIGINATING PROPOSED RULE: Mr. Tom Champeau, Director, Division of Freshwater Fisheries Management, Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission, 620 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee, Florida 32399, (850)488-4066

NAME OF AGENCY HEAD WHO APPROVED THE PROPOSED RULE: Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission

DATE PROPOSED RULE APPROVED BY AGENCY HEAD: September 11, 2014

DATE NOTICE OF PROPOSED RULE DEVELOPMENT PUBLISHED IN FAR: January 8, 2014 and September 3, 2014

**Section III
Notice of Changes, Corrections and
Withdrawals**

NONE

**Section IV
Emergency Rules**

NONE

**Section V
Petitions and Dispositions Regarding Rule
Variance or Waiver**

DEPARTMENT OF LAW ENFORCEMENT
Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission

RULE NO.: RULE TITLE:

11B-35.001 General Training Programs; Requirements and Specifications

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that on September 17, 2014, the Florida Department of Law Enforcement, Criminal Justice Standards and Training Commission, received a petition for a temporary waiver of paragraph 11B-35.001(9)(e), F.A.C., from John Meeks on behalf of the Florida Criminal Justice Training Center Director's Association. Petitioner wishes to waive from October 1, 2008 through December 21, 2015 that part of the rule which states end-of-course examinations shall be developed and administered for each course in a basic recruit training program based on the learning objectives in each

course. Petitioner wishes to waive paragraph 11B-35.001(9)(e), F.A.C., as it is applied to Criminal Justice Officer Physical Fitness Training Courses. Petitioner states that application of the rule to physical fitness programs creates a substantial hardship for both Petitioner and basic recruits due to the physical fitness courses being participation based and exercise oriented and not readily subject to a cognitive examination. Petitioner states that failure of an end of course written physical examination could result in a basic recruit being exited from the program unnecessarily. Petitioner states that strict application of the rule would result in unreasonable, unfair and unintentional results in this instance. Petitioner states that the purpose of the underlying statute, Section 943.17, F.S., would be served if the waiver is granted.

A copy of the Petition for Variance or Waiver may be obtained by contacting: Linton B. Eason, Assistant General Counsel, Florida Department of Law Enforcement, P. O. Box 1489, Tallahassee, FL 32302 or by telephone: (850)410-7676.

Section VI

Notice of Meetings, Workshops and Public Hearings

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

The Florida Agricultural Center and Horse Park Authority announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 9, 2014, 5:00 p.m.

PLACE: Holiday Inn and Suites, 3600 SW 38th Avenue, Ocala, Florida 34474

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This is a meeting of the board to discuss general board business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Shawn Doherty, Executive Director, (352)307-6699 or email: execdir@FLHorsePark.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Shawn Doherty, Executive Director, (352)307-6699 or email: execdir@FLHorsePark.com. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION

The Florida Department of Transportation, District 2 announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 7, 2014, 4:00 p.m. – 6:00 p.m.

PLACE: Hawthorne City Hall Auditorium, 6700 SE 221st Street, Hawthorne, FL 32640

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This public meeting is being held to give interested persons an opportunity to express their views concerning the location, conceptual design, and social, economic and environmental effects of Financial Project ID Number 432240-1, otherwise known as Gainesville-Hawthorne State Trail from 71st Avenue to SE 221st Street and continuing to State Road 20 in Alachua County, Florida. The proposed enhancements include construction of a bicycle route connection, using shared lanes along SW 3rd Street (trailhead entrance road), from 71st Avenue to SE 221st Street (North Johnson Street) and continuing along SE 221st Street to State Road 20.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mr. Bill Henderson, District Planning and Environmental Manager, Florida Department of Transportation District 2, 1109 S. Marion Avenue, MS 2007, Lake City, Florida 32025-5874, (386)961-7873 or 1(800)749-2967, ext. 7873. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA COMMISSION ON OFFENDER REVIEW

The Florida Commission on Offender Review announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: Wednesday, October 22, 2014, 9:00 a.m.; Thursday, October 23, 2014, 9:00 a.m.

PLACE: Park Trammell Building, Room 605, 1313 N. Tampa Street, Tampa, FL 33602

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Regularly scheduled meeting for all Parole, Conditional Release, Conditional Medical Release, Addiction Recovery, Control Release and all other Commission business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review, (850)488-1293.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 5 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Florida Commission on Offender Review at ada@fcor.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired,

please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

EXECUTIVE OFFICE OF THE GOVERNOR

The Governor’s Commission on Community Service (Volunteer Florida) announces a telephone conference call to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 7, 2014, 9:00 a.m. until all business is complete

PLACE: 1(888)670-3525, passcode: 3360784946#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED:

Commission Committee meetings at times noted below:

Communications Committee: 9:00 a.m. – 10:00 a.m., EDT

Emergency Management Committee: 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m., EDT

Legislative Committee: 1:00 p.m. – 2:00 p.m., EDT

National Service Committee: 2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m., EDT

Executive Committee: 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m., EDT

Volunteer Services Committee: 4:00 p.m. – 5:00 p.m., EDT

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marcia Warfel at (850)414-7400 or marcia@volunteerflorida.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marcia Warfel at (850)414-7400 or marcia@volunteerflorida.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Marcia Warfel at (850)414-7400 or marcia@volunteerflorida.org.

WATER MANAGEMENT DISTRICTS

South Florida Water Management District

The South Florida Water Management District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 9, 2014, 9:00 a.m., Regular Governing Board Meeting

PLACE: SFWMD Headquarters, B-1 Building, 3301 Gun Club Road, West Palm Beach, FL 33406

All or part of this meeting may be conducted as a teleconference in order to permit maximum participation by Governing Board members. The Governing Board may take official action on any item appearing on the agendas for the meetings and on any item that is added to the agendas for any of the meetings as a result of a change to the agendas approved by the presiding officer of the meeting pursuant to Section 120.525, Florida Statutes.

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Governing Board will discuss and consider District business, including regulatory and non-regulatory matters.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087 or at <https://www.sfwmd.gov>.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087 or jmcgorty@sfwmd.gov. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Jacki McGorty, (561)682-2087 or jmcgorty@sfwmd.gov.

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: November 13, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 11:30 a.m. (changed from November 11)

PLACE: Mid Town Centre Community Room, 4040 Woodcock Ave., Ste. 151, Jacksonville, FL 32207

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: First Coast Council Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: October 10, 2014, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.; November 14, 2014, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.; December 12, 2014, 12:00 Noon – 1:00 p.m.

PLACE: West Dade Regional Library Conference Room, 9445 Coral Way, Miami, FL 33165 (new location)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: S. Dade & FL Keys District Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program Council business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 21, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m. (changed from October 28)

PLACE: Lake Panasoffkee Parks and Recreation Community Center, 1582 County Road 459, Lake Panasoffkee, FL 33538

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Withlacoochee Council Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida

Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program

The Department of Elder Affairs, Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program announces public meetings to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: October 7, 2014, 9:30 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.; November 4, 2014, 9:30 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.; December 2, 2014, 9:30 a.m. – 10:45 a.m.

PLACE: Charlotte Community Foundation, 227 Sullivan Street, Punta Gorda, FL 33950 (new location)

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Southwest Council Long-Term Care Ombudsman Program business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Department of Elder Affairs/LTCOP, 4040 Esplanade Way, Tallahassee, FL 32399, telephone: (850)414-2323 or email: LTCOPInformer@elderaffairs.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 72 hours before the workshop/meeting by contacting: above referenced number. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Statewide Public Guardianship Office

The Department of Elder Affairs, Statewide Public Guardian Office, Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc. announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Monday, October 27, 2014, 12:30 p.m.

PLACE: Conference call number: 1(888)670-3525, participant code: 7919129022#

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business Meeting of Foundation for Indigent Guardianship, Inc.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Valerie Franklin, (850)414-2000.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 3 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Valerie Franklin, (850)414-2000. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

MOFFITT CANCER CENTER & RESEARCH INSTITUTE
The Florida Cancer Control & Research Advisory Council announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.
DATE AND TIME: October 30, 2014, 10:00 a.m.
PLACE: Moffitt Cancer Center & Research Institute, Stabile Research Building, Ferman Family Conference Room
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Florida Cancer Control & Research Advisory Council general membership meeting.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Laura.Lenhart@Moffitt.org.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 7 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Sandra.Stonecypher@Moffitt.org. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

FLORIDA CENTER FOR NURSING

The Florida Center for Nursing announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: October 10, 2014, 8:30 a.m.
PLACE: 12424 Research Parkway, Suite 220, Orlando, Florida 32818
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: Board of Directors meeting that will consist of Center sustainability issues and various project updates.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Mary Lou Brunell, Executive Director, (407)823-0981.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 2 days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Mary Lou Brunell, Executive Director, (407)823-0981. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

If any person decides to appeal any decision made by the Board with respect to any matter considered at this meeting or hearing, he/she will need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence from which the appeal is to be issued.

For more information, you may contact: Mary Lou Brunell, Executive Director, (407)823-0981.

OKEECHOBEE SOIL AND WATER CONSERVATION DISTRICT

The Okeechobee Soil and Water Conservation District announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATES AND TIMES: First Wednesday of each month, 9:00 a.m., except November 12

PLACE: 205 NW 5th Street, Okeechobee, FL
GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: General Business.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: audrey.kuipers@okeechobeeswcd.com.

For more information, you may contact: (863)763-3619, ext. 205.

ENTERPRISE FLORIDA, INC.

The Enterprise Florida, Inc. and the Florida Defense Support Task Force announce a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Thursday, October 16, 2014, 10:00 a.m. – 12:30 p.m., EDT

PLACE: DoubleTree by Hilton Grand Key Resort, 3390 S Roosevelt Boulevard, Key West, Florida 33040

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: This meeting will discuss proposed actions that will assist in preserving, protecting and enhancing Florida’s military installations and missions.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Marcy Sanders, (850)878-4566, msanders@eflorida.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least 1 day before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Marcy Sanders. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Bruce Grant, (850)878-0826, bgrant@eflorida.com.

MRGMIAMI

The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six announces a public meeting to which all persons are invited.

DATE AND TIME: Tuesday, October 7, 2014, 6:00 p.m. – 8:00 p.m.

PLACE: Normandy Shores Golf Club, located at 2401 Biarritz Drive, Miami Beach, Florida 33141

GENERAL SUBJECT MATTER TO BE CONSIDERED: The Florida Department of Transportation (FDOT) District Six will hold a public meeting to discuss the design and scope of work for a roadway resurfacing, restoration and rehabilitation (RRR) project along State Road (SR) 934/NE 79 Street Causeway from North Bayshore Drive to Bay Drive West in Miami-Dade County. The project identification numbers are 431180-1-52-01 and 431180-2-52-01.

The proposed work includes: repaving and restriping the road; addressing ADA and sidewalk deficiencies; upgrading pedestrian curb ramps to current standards; providing missing

detectable warning surfaces; upgrading signage throughout the corridor; upgrading pedestrian signals to address ADA issues; install new roadway lighting within the project limits; and install new bridge railings on Bridge No. 870084 and 870550. Construction is expected to begin in summer 2015 and last about one year. The estimated construction cost is \$4.6 million. The public meeting will be held as an open house and attendees are welcome to arrive any time between 6:00 p.m. and 8:00 p.m. to review the proposed plans and project displays. FDOT representatives will be available to discuss the project, answer questions, and receive comments on the proposed improvements.

Public participation is solicited without regard to race, color, national origin, age, sex, religion, disability or family status.

A copy of the agenda may be obtained by contacting: Public Information Specialist Jeanette Gorgas at (786)607-3004 or by email: jgorgas@mrgmiami.com.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act, any person requiring special accommodations to participate in this workshop/meeting is asked to advise the agency at least seven (7) days before the workshop/meeting by contacting: Ms. Fang Mei, P.E., at (305)470-5342, or in writing at the Florida Department of Transportation, District Six, 1000 NW 111 Avenue, Room 6111-A, Miami, Florida 33172 or via email: fang.mei@dot.state.fl.us. If you are hearing or speech impaired, please contact the agency using the Florida Relay Service, 1(800)955-8771 (TDD) or 1(800)955-8770 (Voice).

For more information, you may contact: Public Information Specialist Jeanette Gorgas at (786)607-3004 or by email: jgorgas@mrgmiami.com.

Section VII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Declaratory Statements

DEPARTMENT OF AGRICULTURE AND CONSUMER SERVICES

Division of Administration

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Florida Department of Agriculture and Consumer Services has declined to rule on the petition for declaratory statement filed by Cherane Pefley on July 21, 2014. The following is a summary of the agency's declination of the petition:

The Petition is denied because there is pending litigation to address the issue raised in the Petition to which the Petitioner is a party. Florida courts have generally held that an administrative agency must decline to provide a declaratory statement when the statement would address issues currently pending in a judicial proceeding. The final order was filed with the Agency Clerk on September 25, 2014.

A copy of the Order Declining of the Petition for Declaratory Statement may be obtained by contacting: Steven L. Hall, Senior Attorney, Office of General Counsel, 407 South Calhoun Street, Suite 520, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0800, Steven.Hall@FreshFromFlorida.com.

Section VIII
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding the Validity of Rules

Notice of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Notice of Disposition of Petition for Administrative Determination has been filled with the Division of Administrative Hearings on the following rules:

NONE

Section IX
Notice of Petitions and Dispositions
Regarding Non-rule Policy Challenges

NONE

Section X
Announcements and Objection Reports of the
Joint Administrative Procedures Committee

NONE

Section XI
Notices Regarding Bids, Proposals and
Purchasing

FLORIDA DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES COUNCIL
 RFP 2014 EM 11800 Employment First Messaging Video
 REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS (FDCC #2014-EM-11800)
 Employment First Messaging Video

The Florida Developmental Disabilities Council, Inc. (FDCC) is pleased to announce that this request for proposals (RFP #2014-EM-11800) is released to develop an effective and impactful video/DVD with general messaging about Florida's Collaborative Employment First efforts.

Individuals, not-for-profit, and for-profit agencies may submit proposals in response to this RFP. FDCC has set aside a

maximum \$30,000 of federal funds for a period not to exceed one (1) year for fiscal support of this RFP. The exact amount of this contract will be developed during contract negotiations. Copies of this RFP can be downloaded from the FDDC website (www.fddc.org) or copies may be requested by writing FDDC at 124 Marriott Drive, Suite 203, Tallahassee, FL 32301, calling (850)488-4180, toll-free: 1(800)580-7801 or TDD toll-free: 1(888)488-8633.

The deadline for submitting written questions and letters of intent for this RFP is OCTOBER 14, 2014 by 4:00 p.m. (EDT). Letters of intent are encouraged but not mandatory. Letters of Intent will only be accepted by fax, mail, or hand delivery. Letters of Intent by email will not be accepted. All answers to written questions will be posted on the FDDC website during the week of OCTOBER 20, 2014. The deadline for submitting proposals for this RFP to FDDC is NOVEMBER 13, 2104 by 2:00 p.m. (EST).

THE ABOVE ANNOUNCEMENT WILL APPEAR IN THE
 FLORIDA ADMINISTRATIVE REGISTER
 AND ON THE FDDC WEB PAGE (fddc.org) ON
 SEPTEMBER 30, 2014.

PLEASE FORWARD ALL REQUESTS FOR COPIES
 OF THIS RFP TO CAROLYN WILLIAMS.
 QUESTIONS ARE TO BE SUBMITTED IN WRITTEN
 FORMAT ONLY. THIS IS A LEGAL PROCESS AND WE
 CANNOT ANSWER QUESTIONS VERBALLY.

Section XII Miscellaneous

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION
 Office of the Secretary
 Florida State Clearinghouse

The state is coordinating reviews of federal activities and federally funded projects as required by Section 403.061(42), F.S. This includes Outer Continental Shelf activities and other actions subject to federal consistency review under the Florida Coastal Management Program. A list of projects, comments deadlines and the address for providing comments is available at: <http://approd.dep.state.fl.us/clearinghouse/>. For information, call (850)245-2161. This public notice fulfills the requirements of 15 CFR 930.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Emergency Action

On September 26, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction of License with regard to the License of Taly G. Kadoch, L.M.H.C., License No.: MH 10697. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections

456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Emergency Action

On September 26, 2014, the State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Restriction Order with regard to the license of Adam F. Perry, L.M.T., License #: MA 42622. This Emergency Restriction Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6) Florida Statutes (2011). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Nursing
 Emergency Action

On September 26, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of Certificate with regard to the Certificate of Anjel J. Miller, C.N.A., Certificate No.: CNA 283183. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH
 Board of Nursing
 Emergency Action

On September 26, 2014, State Surgeon General issued an Order of Emergency Suspension of Certificate with regard to the Certificate of Jacob S. Whipper, C.N.A., Certificate No.: CNA 205186. This Emergency Suspension Order was predicated upon the State Surgeon General's findings of an immediate and serious danger to the public health, safety and welfare pursuant to Sections 456.073(8) and 120.60(6), Florida Statutes (2012-2013). The State Surgeon General determined that this summary procedure was fair under the circumstances, in that there was no other method available to adequately protect the public.

Section XIII
Index to Rules Filed During Preceding
Week

INDEX TO RULES FILED BETWEEN SEPTEMBER 22,
2014 AND SEPTEMBER 26, 2014

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
AGENCY FOR HEALTH CARE ADMINISTRATION				
Health Facility and Agency Licensing				
59A-3.065	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.066	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74; 40/161
59A-3.078	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.110	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.250	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.252	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.253	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.254	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.255	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74; 40/161
59A-3.270	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.273	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.274	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.280	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.281	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
59A-3.300	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74; 40/161
59A-3.302	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	39/250	40/74
Medicaid				
59G-4.130	9/24/2014	10/14/2014	40/46	40/104; 40/156

Rule No.	File Date	Effective Date	Proposed Vol./No.	Amended Vol./No.
----------	-----------	----------------	-------------------	------------------

DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH

Board of Acupuncture

64B1-6.008	9/25/2014	10/15/2014	40/164	
------------	-----------	------------	--------	--

Board of Occupational Therapy

64B11-2.003	9/22/2014	10/12/2014	40/164	
64B11-3.001	9/22/2014	10/12/2014	40/88	40/167

Board of Psychology

64B19-11.010	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/78	40/169
--------------	-----------	------------	-------	--------

FISH AND WILDLIFE CONSERVATION COMMISSION

Freshwater Fish and Wildlife

68A-23.001	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	
68A-23.003	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	
68A-23.012	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	

Marine Fisheries

68B-2.006	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	
68B-3.003	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	
68B-3.004	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	
68B-3.005	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	
68B-14.0045	9/26/2014	10/16/2014	40/144	

LIST OF RULES AWAITING LEGISLATIVE APPROVAL PURSUANT TO SECTION 120.541(3), FLORIDA STATUTES

DEPARTMENT OF ELDER AFFAIRS

Federal Aging Programs

58A-5.0191	3/28/2014	*****	39/231	40/43
------------	-----------	-------	--------	-------

DEPARTMENT OF FINANCIAL SERVICES

Division of Worker's Compensation

69L-7.020	10/24/2011	*****	37/24	37/36
-----------	------------	-------	-------	-------
